January 7, 1966

Standard Oil Company of Texas
3610 Avenue S
Snyder, Texas

Attention: Mr. D. B. Davidson

Re: Bogle Flats Unit Gas Com
Well No. 6 G, 8-22-23,
Indian Basin-Upper Penn.
Gas Pool

Dear Mr. Davidson:

As the acreage dedicated to the subject well has
been communitized, this office regquires three copies of
Form C-102 with the various leases and or units outlined
and identirfied as to working interest and royalty owner-
ship. The unit acreage need only show the unit agreement
name.

Upon receipt of the approved Form C-124, you will note
that the lease name has been changed to Bogle Flats Unit
Gas Com. This change is made in compliance with item 2 (F),
Memo 2-65, as attached to the July, 1965, oil proration sche-
dule.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/bh



